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East Cambridgeshire District Council

Trees Officer

The Grange, Nutholt Lane

Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4EE

Trees within conservation areas

Dear Trees Offi cer,

As required in your Trees and Hedgerows document I am giving notice of some

tree work that I would like to do in my garden as follows to make it more

manageable:

Sorbus Aria: Remove this tree which has lost branches and is now very messy

and replace it with a Katsura Tree (cercidiphillum japonica) in a similar location.

Yew: remove this tree that is growing within a group comprising a conifer

(chamaecyparis ~lawsoniana) and large Viburnum causing overcrowding.

Magnolia (Grandiflora): remove the half of the twin trunks that has lost the bark

around the base hopefully to protect the apparently healthy other half.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Emmerson


